
 

Strengthening and Sustaining Ohio’s Suicide Prevention 
Coalitions Initiative 

February- September 2020 Request for Proposal (RFP) 
Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) 

 
 
Q1: We won’t have anyone available for May 15th (14th is fine) for the Midwest Suicide Prevention 
and Mental Health Summit. Before we begin the application process, I didn’t know if that would be 
something that would bump us out of consideration. 
 
A: We encourage you to still submit your proposal. In addition to the Midwest Summit on May 14th and 
15th there is an additional day (that has not yet been advertised) on May 16th for NAMI Affiliates and 
Ohio Suicide Prevention Coalitions.  
 
Q2: The RFP identifies the requirement for a minimum of 2 members of our coalition to participate in 
100% of the virtual and face-to-face trainings, as well as the Midwest and OSU Prevention 
conferences.  Because we cover such a large area (4 counties) we want to identify three individuals to 
participate in the learning opportunity.  Will we still be in compliance if our third individual cannot 
make one of the virtual training dates, provided the other two individuals make 100% of the dates 
identifies in the RFP?  We want to include the third member who is very active in our coalition, along 
with myself and our coalition chair, but do not want to be penalized for her inability to make the one 
webinar.  
 
A: As long as two individuals are able to attend meetings and conferences, you are in compliance with 
the RFP. We expect this to be a priority for grantees. We also recognize that situations may arise that 
cause grantees to miss a meeting or an event. In this case, it is the responsibility of the grantee to 
contact OSPF staff to schedule a make-up meeting. This will be handled on a case-by-case basis.  
 
Q3: The budget included in the RFP asks for information on personnel cost needed to meet the 
requirements of the proposal. Can these costs be covered in part by the funding offered?  Staff costs 
are not included in the section covering “Permissible Use of Funds”, found on page 3.  Please confirm 
if we can/should include staff salaries/benefits in our request. 
 
A: The funding may be used to cover personnel costs if your budget allows. Please keep in mind travel, 
per diem, and conference expenses. You may also list your in-kind contribution in column C. Other Funds 
if you so desire.  
 
Q4: Our agency's prevention programming covers 2 counties in our area.  Each of those counties has 
its own Suicide Prevention Coalition.  Two of our staff are members of their counties respective 
Suicide Prevention Coalition.  Could we submit an application for those two staff members to 
participate in this grant program, each representing their own coalition? 
 
This funding opportunity is tailored at the coalition-level. As such all grant activities will need to be 
completed by each coalition. We encourage you to consider submitting two applications – one for each 
coalition. This would allow the staff member covering Coalition X to participate in the funding 
opportunity with another coalition member. And, it would allow the staff member covering Coalition Y 
to participate in the funding opportunity with a coalition member. 



 

 
Please be aware that if you continue to move forward with one application to over two coalitions, each 
coalition must complete ALL of the deliverables. Please be sure you have enough resources (time, 
money, personnel) to do this if only one application is submitted. 
 
Please be aware that an agency may be a fiscal agent for two or more coalitions submitting applications. 
 
Q5: Is the $2000 amount for the attending two conferences per person? I am having a hard time 
coming up with a budget below $2000 for 2 people attending 2 conferences when including mileage, 
food ,and hotel. Also, are there registration fees for the two conferences?  
 
A: The $2000 amount is TOTAL. If your budget allows for only one individual that is fine. Please keep two 
things in mind while creating your budget:  

• OSPF will be waiving ALL REGISTRATION FEES for the Midwest Summit for grantees of the 
Strengthening and Sustaining Ohio’s Suicide Prevention Coalitions Initiative.  

• In addition, there may be scholarship opportunities to help those coalitions who need additional 
funding to attend conferences.  

 
Q6: How many grants will be awarded? 
 
A: Up to 15 grants may be awarded 
 
 
Q7: The two individuals who would participate in this opportunity from our Coalition work at 
different agencies. One individual works for the agency that would serve as the fiscal agent and the 
other individual works at a different 501(c)3 not-for-profit organization. Would the fiscal agent agency 
be allowed to direct a portion of the funding received to the other 501(c)3 not-for-profit agency of the 
other participating individual?  
 
A: Yes the budget proposal is based on your local community needs. We recognize the nature of 
coalitions is collaboration so this is permissible.  
 
Q8: 1) Will there be a registration cost for the Midwest Suicide Prevention and Mental Health 
Summit? 2) Will the cost include lunch? 3) Will free parking be available?  
 
A1: The cost for the Midwest Suicide Prevention and Mental Health Summit will be waived for all 
grantees in the first cohort.  
 
A2: Lunch is included at the Summit. 
 
A3: No. Parking will be in and around the venue of the Summit and is NOT free.  
 
Q9:  Can part of the $2,000 for attending the Midwest Suicide Prevention and Mental Health Summit 
and the Ohio Prevention Conference be allocated to cover personnel time for attending the 
conference rather than registration, travel expenses, hotels, etc.? 
 
A: If the funding is not needed for travel, hotel, and expenses, a portion of the allocation may be used to 
cover personnel time.  
 



 

Q10: My agency did not receive the original email with the RFP. How can I make sure to get he latest 
updates on coalitions and OSPF?  
 
A: You can sign up to receive coalition specific updates using this link: https://bit.ly/2UdurGJ  
 
To receive weekly updates sign up here: https://lp.constantcontact.com/su/i1OtLz7/weeklyvoice   

https://bit.ly/2UdurGJ
https://lp.constantcontact.com/su/i1OtLz7/weeklyvoice

